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From: The Stewards Decision No: 25
To: The Competitor's Representative Date: 19th May 2018
Ram Racing Time: 19:34 hrs

The Stewards, having received a report from the Technical Delegate, summoned and heard from the
competitor’s representative, have considered the following matter and determine the following:

No.: 49

Competitor: ~ Ram Racing

Session: Free Practice and Pre-Qualifying

Facts: The car does not conform with the Balance of Performance decision for the Mercedes
AMG-GT3 - Homologation document FIA GT3-042

Offence: Breach of Articles 6 and 101 of the Blancpain GT Series 2018 Sporting Regulations

Decision: All times set by car 49 in Free Practice and Pre-Qualifying are annulled.

Reason: The recorded Lambda setting for car #49 during Free Practice and Pre-Qualifying is

0.91, being below the minimum figure of 0.93. Having summoned and heard the
competitor's representative, it is accepted by the competitor that the setting was incorrect
and the Stewards determine this is a breach of Articles 6 and 101 of the Blancpain GT
Series 2018 Sporting Regulations. They therefore annul all times set by the car during
the two sessions concerned.

The Competitor is reminded of his right of appeal in accordance with Article 15 of the 2018 FIA
International Sporting Code.

Richard NORBURY
Steward ASN Steward
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Greg Masters —

From: Claude-Louis Surmont <claude@sro-motorsports.com>

Sent: 19 May 2018 19:08

To: Greg Masters; Richard Norbury

Subject: Car 49 not in conformity with BOP decisions for Tracks C 11052018
Attachments: SIL-FP1-PQS 049 LAMBDA to low.jpg

To the Technical Delegate and the Stewards of the meeting

After checking the data of all the cars after PQ session this afternoon, we have found car 49 to be not in
conformity with the current BOP decision for the Mercedes AMG GT3 - Homologation doc FIA GT3 -042, as
Lambda setting is minimum 0.93 and the recorded lambda settings for car 49 is 0.91.

In the enclosed document you will see under Lambda L and Lambda R car 49 being under the limit in PQ
as in FP1 and the other Merceds cars are not under the limit.

Best regards,

Claude-Louis Surmont
Technical Director SRO s — e
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